

SHAILESH KUMAR

UI/UX DESIGNER

Mobile:
+91 9310901211
+91 7505557118

Email:
ameyacreativetoons1@gmail.com

Portfolio:
Shaileshkgupta.com



ABOUT ME

I'm a UI/UX designer with more than 7 years of experience in conceptualizing, implementing & beautifying User Interfaces for various websites, mobile apps & other graphic design assets. 3+ years of UI UX eCommerce experience I have worked on multiple projects pertaining to various industries & international clients. My eclectic experience helps me to understand & execute the vision of each project with meticulous intricacy & smoothest user experience.

SKILLS

Wire-framing & Prototyping

Visual and Interaction Design

User Research

A/B and Usability Testing

TOOLS

Adobe XD	<div style="width: 80%;"></div>
Adobe Photoshop	<div style="width: 85%;"></div>
Adobe Illustrator	<div style="width: 75%;"></div>
Sketch	<div style="width: 40%;"></div>
Marvel App	<div style="width: 85%;"></div>
Invision	<div style="width: 75%;"></div>
Balsamiq	<div style="width: 20%;"></div>

HOBBIES

Listening Music Bike Riding
Cooking Food

WORK EXPERIENCES

Sr. UI/UX Designer

2019 - Present

EL Group International

Worked as a Lead Sr.UI/UX designer & delivered over 20+ mobile app or website projects over 10 country. 3+ years of UI UX eCommerce experience,Handled complete responsibility of interpreting design briefs, understanding user journeys & implementing design for Android & iOS versions.

Sr. UI/UX Designer

2015 - 2018

Trig Infotech Pvt.Ltd

Joined as a Sr.UI/UX designer & got an opportunity to work in apps & websites for eCommerce, Telecommunication ERP , medical, B2B2C etc. Took responsibility to design entire app in coordination with client requirements.

UI/UX Designer

2013 - 2015

Unibera Soft

Joined as a UI designer & got an opportunity to work with best senior designers apps & websites for IOS, Android & BlackBerry.

More Visit: <https://shaileshkgupta.com/team/shailesh-k-gupta/>

EDUCATION

Diploma In Graphic Design

2008 - 2011

High School & Intermediate

2008 - 2010

Achievements

Top in IOS -MX Video Player

Top in Android -Teen Patti

- Apps (IOS,Android & BB) - 300+
- Games (IOS,Android & BB)-60+

Awards

Winner Creative Mind - New Delhi 2010

Winner Creative Mind - New Delhi 2009

Winner Fusion -Arena 2008